Ryan Jonas

From: Ryan Jonas

Sent: 14 November 2024 10:14

To: Ryan Jonas

Cc: Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam

Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE

SYSTEM PROJECT, SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP REF:
16/3/3/2/A3/54/2018/24)

Importance: High
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Dear Interested & Affected Party,
The previous email correspondence below and notification of the public commenting period refers.

Just a reminder to please provide your written comment on the Revised EIA Report (and associated appendices) by no
later than next Friday 22 November 2024.

As indicated in the previous email correspondence, the Revised EIA Report (and associated appendices) is available for
public review via the following:

Electronic report:

https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/

And

Hard copy report:

Venue Address
Somerset West Public Library 10 Victoria St, Audas Estate, Somerset West, Cape Town,
7130
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Please contact me if you are unable to download an electronic copy of the report or have additional queries.
Regards,

Ryan

From: Ryan Jonas
Sent: 25 October 2024 10:09

To: Ryan Jonas

Cc: Mogamat Yaaseen Ajam

Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT,
SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE (DEA&DP REF: 16/3/3/2/A3/54/2018/24)

Dear Interested & Affected Party,

The notification below refers.

Please note that in addition to the electronic link to a copy of the Revised EIA Report, a hard copy report is also
available at the following public venue for review:

Venue Address
Somerset West Public Library 10 Victoria St, Audas Estate, Somerset West, Cape Town,
7130
Regards,
Ryan

From: Ryan Jonas
Sent: 22 October 2024 16:43

v

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

Trust you are well.

Please note that a Revised Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIR) for the above listed project is available for
public review and comment (from Tuesday 22 October to Friday 22 November 2024)

This Revised EIR may be viewed (and downloaded) at the following website:

https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/

Please provide your written comments by no later than Friday 22 November 2024.
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Contact me should you have any queries or require additional info.
Regards,

Ryan

From: Ryan Jonas
Sent: 13 August 2024 15:28

To: Ryan Jonas [

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

Please note the Draft Environmetal Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) for the above listed project is available for public
review and comment (from Thursday 08 August 2024 to Monday 09 September 2024)

This DEIR may be viewed (and downloaded) at the following website:

https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/

Please provide any comments by no later than Monday 09 September 2024.

Contact me should you have any queries or require additional info.
Regards,

Ryan

From: Ryan Jonas

Sent: Friday, May 17, 2024 3:21 PM

To: Ryan Jonas

Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT,
SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE

Dear Interested & Affected Party,

Please note the Final Scoping Report has been submitted to the Department of Environmental Affairs & Development
Planning (DEA&DP) for consideration.

The submitted Final Scoping Report can be viewed at the following website:

https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project-

may-2024/

For ease of reference, please see attached the Comments & Response Report submitted to the DEA&DP, for your
information.
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Please note there will be another opportunity to provide comment on the project during the next EIA Phase. I'll inform
you when this next public comment period commences.

Regards,

Ryan

From: Ryan Jonas

Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 10:43 AM

To: Ryan Jonas

Subject: RE: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT,
SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE

Importance: High

Dear Interested & Affected Party,
The email below refers.

Just a reminder to provide any comments before next Monday 06 May 2024.

Regards,

Ryan

From: Ryan Jonas
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2024 5:23 PM
To: Ryan Jonas

i R —

Subject: PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC & BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT, SOMERSET-
WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE

Dear Interested & Affected Party,
DEA&DP REFERENCE: 16/3/3/6/7/2/A3/54/2136/23

ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION APPLICATION FOR THE PROPOSED PAARDEVLEI SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC &
BATTERY ENERGY STORAGE SYSTEM PROJECT, SOMERSET- WEST, CAPE TOWN, WESTERN CAPE

Notice is hereby given in terms of the National Environmental Management Act, 1998 (No. 107 of 1998) (NEMA) and the
Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Regulations 2014, as amended, of the commencement of a Scoping & EIA
process and associated Public Participation Process.

APPLICANT: City of Cape Town: Sustainable Energy Markets

PROJECT: The proposed Paardevlei Solar PV & Battery Energy Storage System project will be a 30 to 60 MW facility
connected directly to the City of Cape Town’s network (at a nearby suitable substation) on 152 ha of City of Cape Town
owned, vacant land within the Paardevlei site.

LOCATION: Paardevlei site, Somerset West, Cape Town, Western Cape (Site Centre Coordinates: 3404'16" S, 1847'53"
E).

APPLICATION FOR ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION REQUIRED: This project is undertaken in terms of the following:
9
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e GNR. 983 (Listing Notice 1): Listed Activities 12, 19 & 28
e GNR. 984 (Listing Notice 2): Listed Activities 1 & 15
e GNR. 985 (Listing Notice 3): Listed Activity 12

OPPORTUNITY TO PARTICIPATE: A Draft Scoping Report (DSR) has been compiled and will be released for a public
comment and review period from 03 April 2024 to 06 May 2024. A copy of the DSR can be viewed at the Somerset
West Public Library and on JG Afrika’s website: https://www.jgafrika.com/public-participation/proposed-paardevlei-
solar-pv-battery-energy-storage-system-project/

Please provide your comments before Close of Business on Monday 06 May 2024

FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT JG AFRIKA:
Contact: Ryan Jonas

Regards,

10
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1922-2022

JG AFRIKA

EXPERIENCE QUALITY INTEGRITY ElGHEERIHGI'eri\.'mmmsnr-u

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

RE: Revised Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed Paardeviei Solar PV & Battery
Energy Storage System (BESS) Project, Somerset West, Cape Town

Content: A Revised Environmental Impact Assessment Report has been compiled and released for a
public comment and review period from 22 October 2024 to 22 November 2024.

Number of Reports: 1

Address of the Public Library: Somerset West Public Library, 10 Victoria St, Audas Estate.

Name and Surname

Date

Signature

Name and Surname

Date

Signature

Name and Surname

Date

Signature

somerset West Library

clo Victoria and Andries Pretorius Street,
Somerset West , 7130
Contact: 021-400 2867169

Email: SomersetilestLibrary@capelown.gonza

JG Afrika (Pty) ttd * Reg, No. 1977/000524/07

Directors: PA Olivier (Managing), Ms VG Mkaza, Ms JC Norris, PL Ngqumshe, DR Petersen
Member Firm: Consulting Engineers South Africa (CESA} * ISO 900£:2015 certifled » Level 1 B-BBEE Contributor capetown@jgafrika.com
Cape Town - Durban - fohannesburg - Maputo - Maseru - Pletermaritzburg - Gqeberha www.jgafrika.com
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1922-2022

JG AFRIKA [

EXPERIENCE QUALITY INTEGRITY

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT

RE: Revised Environmental Impact Assessment for the proposed Paardevlei Solar PV & Battery
Energy Storage System {BESS) Project, Somerset West, Cape Town

Content: A Revised Environmental Impact Assessment Report has been compiled and released for a
public comment and review period from 22 October 2024 to 22 November 2024.

Number of Reporis: 1 X USB

Delivered to:

Mr. Brandon Layman

Western Cape Department of Agriculture {Head office)
Mulidersvlei Road

Elsenburg

7607

Name and Surname

Date

Signature

Name and Surname fuo?ﬁ& / Wﬁﬂ/éf

Date

A4 [0 D02 G

Signature M/é/%

Name and Surname

Date

Signature
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